



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC)

RULES OF PROCEDURE

PURPOSE: To oversee the Central Vermont Regional Planning Commission's (CVRPC) transportation planning program in accordance with CVRPC plans, policies, and procedures, to act as a liaison between local communities and the Vermont Agency of Transportation (VTrans), and to provide local and regional input regarding transportation issues important to the region.

GENERAL ACTIVITIES:

1. Oversee the CVRPC transportation planning program in accordance with CVRPC plans, policies and procedures. This includes assisting with the development of CVRPC's annual transportation work program and budget.
2. Develop and update a regional transportation element as part of the Regional Plan.
3. Provide recommendations on funding and prioritization for the Agency of Transportation's Capital Budget and State Transportation Improvement Program.
4. Act as a liaison between local communities and the Vermont Agency of Transportation.
5. Provide local and regional input regarding transportation issues important to the region.

ADVISORY ROLE: The TAC shall be advisory to the Board of Commissioners. The TAC will offer advice, input, and opinions to VTrans and other organizations and individuals as appropriate, provided it is compatible with plans, policies, positions or resolutions adopted by the Board of Commissioners. TAC advice, input, and opinions may be reviewed, confirmed or reversed by the CVRPC Board of Commissioners at the Board's discretion. New or amended plans, policies, positions or resolutions shall be ratified/approved by the Board of Commissioners.

MEMBERSHIP: The TAC shall consist of municipal representatives and representatives from transportation-related groups. Each of the member municipalities in the Central Vermont Region is eligible to appoint one voting member and one alternate to the Transportation Advisory Committee. Municipal participation is discretionary and determined by appointment by the municipality's legislative body. Upon the approval of 51% of the Transportation Advisory Committee, other transportation-related groups will be invited to appoint one voting member and one alternate to the Transportation Advisory Committee.

Municipal legislative bodies shall certify the appointment of the committee member and alternate in writing to CVRPC. Committee members and alternates begin serving immediately upon certification of appointment unless otherwise specified in the appointment. Terms for committee members and alternates are one year, from July 1 to June 30. Committee members and alternates may be appointed to serve successive terms.

Committee members and alternates who are appointed midterm shall serve out the term ending June 30 and may continue serving for the subsequent term starting July 1 without recertification.

OFFICERS/ELECTIONS: The TAC will elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson annually at the TAC's May meeting. The Chair will be responsible for running meetings, setting agendas in conjunction with staff, reviewing and signing correspondence on behalf of the TAC, and representing the TAC at various meetings as needed. The Vice-Chair will provide support to the Chair as needed. If the Chair or Vice-Chair should resign before his/her term is expired, an interim election shall be held within two meetings of the committee or when regular elections are held in May, whichever is earlier.

ATTENDANCE AND QUORUMS: A quorum shall consist of a majority of members. Members are encouraged to attend all regular meetings and special meetings as they arise. Members with three consecutive unexplained absences will be contacted by the Chairperson to determine if they still wish to serve on the TAC. The TAC shall meet at least eight (8) times per year or as determined by the Chair to be necessary to carry out the stated purpose.

COMMUNICATION AND COORDINATION:

- ◆ Meetings shall be noticed and held in accordance with Vermont Open Meeting Law.
- ◆ Draft policies and resolutions shall be forwarded to TAC members and interested/affected parties for comment before action by the TAC, or final action/approval by the Board of Commissioners.
- ◆ Minutes of all regular and special meetings will be prepared by staff, distributed to TAC members and interested parties, and made available to the public in accordance with open meeting and public records laws described in 1 V.S.A. §§310-320.
- ◆ TAC members are encouraged to serve as liaisons to their local legislative boards by facilitating communication and coordination on a regular basis.
- ◆ TAC members are encouraged to offer input on all matters before the TAC, and are encouraged to bring up items of local or regional concern for TAC consideration.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Upon joining the Commission or its committees, individuals must review and sign the Commission's most recently adopted Code of Conduct and Conflict of Interest Policy to indicate that they have read, understood, and agree to comply with it.

ADOPTION OF ORGANIZATIONAL PROCEDURES: The TAC may, at any time, vote to amend these procedures, upon 51% vote of the TAC membership (at least 12 votes in favor). Proposed amendments will be forwarded to TAC members, chairs of local legislative boards, and interested parties before consideration at a regular TAC meeting. Amendments will then be forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for ratification.

The TAC is a standing committee of the Regional Planning Commission, and is therefore subject to the Commission's bylaws. These Rules of Procedure, combined with Robert's Rules of Order, provide procedural and administrative guidance for the TAC.

Recommended by the Transportation Advisory Committee: 10/27/20

Recommended by the Executive Committee: 11/02/20

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners: 12/8/20



Laura Hill-Eubanks, Chair

CVRPC Board of Commissioners